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Current Authorized Users Physician License - Indiana 
 
 
Richard R. Black, D.O. [Butler Chelsea] 
 Indiana 02002625A exp 10/31/21 – active 
 
David E. Dascal, M.D. [Butler Chelsea]  
Indiana 01081289A exp 10/31/21 – active 
 
Christopher M. Granville, M.D.[Butler Chelsea]  
Indiana 01080792A exp 10/31/21 – active 
 
Aldo Ruffolo, M.D. [Butler Chelsea]  
Indiana 02002319A exp 10/31/2021 – active 
 
Aldo Ruffolo, M.D. [Butler Chelsea]  
Indiana 02002319A exp 10/31/2021 – active 
 
Thomas M. Schmitz, M.D. [Butler Chelsea] 
Indiana 01051229A exp 10/31/21 – active 
 
 

Authorized Users to be removed from NRC License as of September 9, 2021 
 
Richard Green, M.D. [Butler Chelsea]  resigned privileges 05/08/2019 –  
no current information on file 
 
William Mason, M.D. [Butler Chelsea]  resigned privileges 05/26/20 –  
no current information on file 
 
Shrey K. Thawait, M.D[Butler Chelsea]  - resigned privileges 02/22/2021 – 
no current information on file 
 
 



From: Tran, Frank
To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: Additional information for CN626966
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 5:30:38 PM
Attachments: Additional information letter dated August 16, 2021.pdf

NRC 665_Additional information dated August 16, 2021.pdf
Additional information letter dated October 4, 2021.pdf
NRC 665_Additional information dated October 4, 2021.pdf

Dear IM Center:
 
Please add two attached document as additional information for CN626966. Let me know if
you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Frank
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